

Southern Piedmont Area

SPANA

3rd Sunday of the Month @ 15 S. Fayetteville St. Asheboro, N.C., Suite 200, 2nd floor

ncspana.org

1/19/2025

OPENED WITH THE SERENITY PRAYER

12 Traditions read by Scott W.

12 Concepts read by John K.

ROLL CALL: SPANA OFFICERS

| | |
|--------------------|--------------------|
| CHAIRPERSON: | Pat T. |
| VICE CHAIR | (OPEN) |
| SECRETARY: | Evelyn D. (ABSENT) |
| SECRETARY ALT: | (OPEN) |
| TREASURER: | Scott W. |
| TREASURER ALT: | (OPEN) |
| RCM: | Rod H. |
| RCM ALT: | Thomas R. |
| H&I CHAIR: | Treston D. |
| H&I ALT: | (OPEN) |
| PR CHAIR: | Samantha G. |
| PR ALT: | (OPEN) |
| POLICY CHAIR: | (OPEN) |
| POLICY ALT: | (OPEN) |
| Events Chair | John K. |
| Events Vice Chair: | Angel A. |

Roll Call: HOME GROUPS

| | |
|-----------------------|-------------|
| JUST FOR TODAY | Samantha G. |
| BURNING DESIRE | Charlie B. |
| MORE WILL BE REVEALED | John F. |
| TIES THAT BIND | Angel A. |
| PATHWAYS TO FREEDOM | Rod H. |
| COURAGE TO CHANGE | (ABSENT) |

HOMEGROUP REPORTS

READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE

NOTE: When any AREA OFFICER or GSR is unable to attend Area Business Meeting please have an alternate representative present in your place to give report

SUBCOMITTEE REPORTS:

- | | |
|--------------------|---------------------------|
| ▪ H&I | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ PR | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ RCM | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ POLICY | NO REPORT GIVEN |
| ▪ EVENTS COMMITTEE | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |
| ▪ TREASURER REPORT | READ AND ACCEPTED BY VOTE |

SHARING SESSION:

- A question was asked about our policy for attendance of Homegroup GSR's. The only requirement in policy that has to do with GSR attendance is how attendance effects the homegroup's vote at the SPASC. Our policy states in Section IV-Voting Requirements c. Participating groups shall have GSR or Alternate GSR attend 3 consecutive SPASC meetings. d. Voting privileges for participating NA groups will be relinquished after missing 2 consecutive SPASC meetings. For the record, the last time a homegroup was not represented at the SPASC meeting was in August 2024.
- When we print new schedules, homegroup GSR's need to verify that their homegroup meeting information is correct.
- More Will Be Revealed clarified that their meeting has struggled financially, being supported by just a few homegroup members, and that is why they have had limited area donations.
- Scott W. wanted to know if More Will Be Revealed was able to bring their homegroup supplies to their new meeting location. The answer is yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Treston D. was voted in as H&I Chair. Congratulations Treston.
- There are 2 resumes to be voted on at homegroups:
 - Angel A.-Events Vice Chair
 - Kristy J.-H&I Alternate Chair

NEW BUSINESS:

- Angel A. was voted in as Events Vice Chair. Congratulations Angel.
- Kristy J.'s resume for H&I Alternate Chair is tabled until next month.

Motion to close Area Meeting made by John K., seconded by Pat T.

RESPECTFULLY AND IN LOVING SERVICE

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

Hospitals & Institutions Subcommittee Report

Open Meeting 12:15 pm Date Jan 19 2025

Twelve Traditions Angie Twelve Concepts Sam G

Chairperson Treston D Vice Chair Open

HOMEGROUP REPRESENTITIVES

Burning Desire Absent Courage to Change Absent

Just For Today Sam G Pathway to Freedom Rod H

More Will Be Revealed John F The Ties That Bind John K

OLD BUSINESS

All 4 weeks at DOTT are covered and 5th week is a speaker. 2/4 weeks covered at daymark.

NEW BUSINESS

More will be revealed homegroup donated 5 books to be used at DOTT. Could use more support at daymark.

FUTURE CONCERNS

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Public Relations Subcommittee Report

Open Meeting 11:30 Date 1-19-25
Twelve Traditions John F Twelve Concepts Rod H
Chairperson Sam Vice Chair Open

HOMEGROUP REPRESENTITIVES

Burning Desire Absent Courage to Change Absent
Just For Today Sam G Pathway to Freedom Rod H
More Will Be Revealed Jon F The Ties That Bind Angel A

OLD BUSINESS

PR collected the schedules & has passed them out. website is up to date.

2 calls were made to the helpline.

NEW BUSINESS

we are good on schedules & website is up to date.

1 call was made to the helpline

FUTURE CONCERNS

~~we~~ we will be looking into ordering sch. next month.

RCM Report

Date: JAN. 19, 2025

Name of Area/Subcommittee: RCM

Area Address (Address & Town): 115 North St. Asheboro, NC.

RCM/Chair Person Rod H Email: jr.hackney@embargo.com

Address: 2101 Oakley Church Rd Phone: 336-453-2983

City/ST/Zip: Bear Creek, NC. 27207

Alt. RCM/Alt. Chair Thomas R Email: Thughes.robinson@comcast.net

Address: 200 Grant St Phone: 412-728-2938

City/ST/Zip: Salisbury NC 28144

Report:

There has not been an NC. Region meeting since our last Area meeting, so there is no report this time. However, the Region will hold it's next meeting Saturday, JAN. 25 here at this meeting location. I invite anyone to attend and learn what goes on at the Region level. They have a number of Region positions that need filling. The Zoom link for the meeting is <https://zoom.us/j/92919038286>

Use Back if Needed

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

Events Subcommittee Report

Open Meeting 11:53 ~~am~~ Date 1-19-25
Twelve Traditions SAMANTHA G. Twelve Concepts ERIN K.
Chairperson JOHN K. Vice Chair OPEN

HOMEGROUP REPRESENTATIVES

Burning Desire ABSENT Courage to Change ABSENT
Just For Today SAMANTHA G. Pathway to Freedom ROD H.
More Will Be Revealed JOHN F. The Ties That Bind ANGEL A

OLD BUSINESS

WE HAVE A RESUME FOR ALT. CHAIR TO
BE VOTED ON BY THE HOMEGROUPS
WE WILL BE ORGANIZING SOME EVENTS SOON
AND MAY BE DOING A SUPER BOWL PARTY @
15^S FAYETTEVILLE ST. ASHBORO

NEW BUSINESS

WE WILL BE HOSTING A SUPER BOWL PARTY ON
@ 15^S FAYETTEVILLE ST. @ 5:30 PM, WINGS 2/9/25
+ PIZZA PROVIDED, SODAS WILL BE SOLD FOR
A DOLLAR EACH. NO ADDICTS TURNED AWAY

FUTURE CONCERNS

NEED PEOPLE TO SHOW UP FOR EVENTS
SUB COMMITTEE MTG.

1/19/25



AREA TREASURER - SCOTT W.

•Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous

TREASURER'S REPORT

INCOME

| | |
|--------------------------|------------------|
| Homegroup Donations | <u>\$ 240.00</u> |
| Reimbursements | <u>0</u> |
| Subtotal | <u>\$ 240.00</u> |
| Less Expenses | <u>\$ 58.31</u> |
| Total | <u>\$ 181.96</u> |
| Less Regional Donation | <u>\$ 96.85</u> |
| Previous Running Balance | <u>\$ 114.06</u> |
| Final Running Balance | <u>\$ 284.91</u> |
| | <u>\$ 400</u> |

PRUDENT RESERVE

EXPENSES

| | |
|-----------------------------|----------------------|
| Rent for Area Meeting Space | <u>\$ 20</u> |
| Secretary Expenses | <u>35.31 INK</u> |
| H&I Expenses | <u>0</u> |
| PR Expenses | <u>0</u> |
| Policy Expenses | <u>0</u> |
| RCM Expenses | <u>0</u> |
| Events Expenses | <u>0</u> |
| Other | <u>\$ 3 BANK FEE</u> |
| TOTAL EXPENSES | <u>\$ 58.31</u> |

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous Homegroup Report

Homegroup JFT Date 1-19-25

Report

All is well

Area Donation

\$100.00

Special Events

Terri J celebrating 35 years 1-28-25
more will be revealed on speaker

SP Area will be hosting a
Super Bowl party at 5:30 - Halftime

Schedule Changes

NA

Homegroup GSR

Jen

Homegroup Alt. GSR

NA

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup Burroughs Parish Date 1-21-2025

Report

Mondays - drug use
Thursdays - shared need some support

Area Donation 40.00

Special Events

W. Picnic (W) Feb 10th
Ice Skating (S) Feb 27

Schedule Changes

NONE

Homegroup GSR Blue B Homegroup Alt. GSR _____

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup MWBR Date 1-19-25

Report

All is well. We donated 5 basic text to H&I Sub-committee
& the HG is on track to cont. donating to area.

We will not have a MTG Sat. 1-25-25

Attendance is picking up, but we can still use more support.

Area Donation \$25.00 + 5 basic text to H&I

Special Events

Schedule Changes

No meetings 1-25-25

Homegroup GSR John, F. Homegroup Alt. GSR ~~John, F.~~
Absent

4-2-2

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup The Ties That Bind Date 1.19.25

Report

All is well, continued support for Sunday
10 am meeting

Area Donation \$75-

Special Events

John B celebrates 30 yrs here @ Ties That
bind on 1.23.25 @ 6pm meeting
Super bowl party on 2-9-25 @ 530 @ Ties That
Bind location.

Schedule Changes

None

Homegroup GSR Angel A Homegroup Alt. GSR _____

Southern Piedmont Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Homegroup Report

Homegroup Pathways to Freedom Date JAN. 19, 2025

Report

All is well. We ARE still having
a respectable turnout with 9 to 12
Attendees. But we can ALWAYS use MORE
support. An injury to our Treasurer prevented
her from our business meeting last Monday, so
we do not have a donation this month. But we plan
to have a larger donation next month to make up.

Area Donation None

Special Events

None

Schedule Changes

None

Homegroup GSR Red H Homegroup Alt. GSR VACANT